You asked for:
Please could you confirm the following:

1) How many DBS checks did you request between 1st Jan 2015 – 31st Dec 2015? 

2,112

2) How do you request your DBS Checks currently? Paper or Online? 

On-line

3) Do you use a third party or request them directly with the DBS? 

Direct with DBS

4) If you use a third party, which company is it? When did you start using them? 
5) If you use a third party, what fee do they charge per application? 

6) Is the third party decided by a tender process or through using companies listed on a government framework? 

7) When will the agreement/contract with the current third party come to an end?

8) How long do you typically agree contracts with third party DBS providers for? 

Questions 4 to 8 are not applicable

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance & Risk Team

Leicester City Council

Legal Services

4th Floor, City Hall, 
115 Charles Street

Leicester LE1 1FZ
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

